UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff
V. Civil Action No.
ALIMENTATION COUCHE-TARD INC,,
and
CROSSAMERICA PARTNERS LP,

Defendants

PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT




BACKGROUND

The Commission has filed this actiparsuant to its aboveited authority to seek
relief for violations of its final administrative ordekghich were entered with Defendants’
consent As alleged in the Complaint, Defendawislated the Commission’sézision and
Orderissued in 2018 in Docket No-@635(“Order”) by failing to divesten retail fuel and
convenience storpropertieg“Retail Fuel Assets”) by the deadline contained in thée®
Defendants also failed to provide complete and detailed information about their efforts to divest
the Retail Fuel Assets in their compliance repoisaddition,Defendants violated the related
Order to Maintain Assets issued by the Commisskpnfailing to maintain theperationof
thedivestiture propeytlocated in Hibbing, Minnesota (“Hibbing location”). Finally
Defendants failed to provide complete and detailed information about their efforts to maintain
the operations of the Hibbing location in their compliance reports, and failed to timely notify the
Commission that thelibbing location had ceased operations prior to divestitk@lowing an
investigation by the Commission, Defendants and the Commission reached a settlement of
the Complaintallegations with the attach&tipulation for the entry of a Finaidgment to
pay civil penalties. The penalty will both penalize and deter Defendants from any future
violations of Commission ordgrand will deter similarly situated respondents from

violating the Commission’s orders.



Docket No. G4635. Section 5[ of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 84%( authorizes the

imposition of civil penalties



Commission orders, that the Commission requires compliance witrdess and

violationsof Commission orders carry seriocsnsequence It will
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